do the green, thing

Λ



do the greent thing -

#### Introduction

The recipe for a polluted planet calls for 1/2 of fossil fuels, 14 humans, and 14 of greed. Our planet is suffering from the blggest fever known to man: global warming. Our own selfishness and craving for energy is driving us towards the point of peak oil. The greenhouse effect is what scientists blame for the increasing temperatures and the violent storms that are occurring all around the world. The greenhouse effect is when greenhouse gases such as carbon dioxide (or CO2) in our atmosphere traps infrared radiation from the sun, therefore warming the planet. Your everyday life consists of everyday objects and activities that lead back to energy and where it comes from. Some of these objects are things like air conditioners, cars, lights, computers, etc. All of these seeminaly ordinary objects use energy from fossil fuels that releases CO2 into the atmosphere, enhancing the greenhouse effect. We, as the most intelligent species on earth, must switch to better, cleaner energy sources so we can stop the enhanced global warming and help future generations live a clean, healthier life on planet earth! Students in the 7th grade classes at Capital City Public Charter School have made posters and explanations describing unique kinds of energy sources and "green" materials and practices we expect to see in our new school. We wish to educate the public about the energy crisis humans have brought upon earth and ways we can help earth recover.

By: David



### CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	7
ENERGY	
Epic Wind	
Soak Up the Sun	
Within Our Earth	5
Big Windows	
Looking Up So Bright	
Be Energy Efficient Open Your Window	2
Double Pane Windows	
The Natural Stant of Sunlight	-
Turn Off The Lights	
Be Bright	
White is the New Green	1
Our Green Can Make Our Earth Clean	×
AIR	
Clean Shoes = Healthy Air	
Painting Your Room With Cancer	
Natural Ventilation	
Revenge of CO.	
The Importance of Clean Air	
The importance of Great Air	1
MATERIALS	1
A Reason for Leftovers	ł
Reuse, Reduce, or Recycle? We say REUSE	H
A Different Way to Make Carpets52	ł
WATER	
Every Drop Counts.	
Don't Flush Your Money Away	
No Flush Included	
Flowers Want Rain Not Pain	
Save Water, Save Life	
Save water, Save Life	
The Amazing Water Adventure of Ellie and Aidy	
The Amazing water Adventure of Elite and Aldy	1
DEDICATION	

\*\*\*

0

٥

































































## **GREEN IS THE NEW BLACK.**

In this book you will find out how you can go green (do things in a more environmentallyfriendly way) and save some green.



This book starts out with INERGY and different ways you can conserve energy, Believe to ronk to havo not of energy you use folds affects our quality of life controw. This section includes facts about our current energy makers like coal. Toms and toms of coal are bound and used every day and pair of that energy created deserve twee makes it to are bound and used every day and pair of that energy created deserve twee makes for example, let sumlight into your home to not only warm it a little, but be done we energy on lighting.



The second section is AIR and how that will help you in the long run of owning your home. Paints and solar chinneys are featured, so please, check that sout. Also, find out what paint fumes do to the body and a very convincing paragraph on why you should switch paints.



Next is MATERIALS, and especially how that section can save you money. You will definitely want to look into that. The topics that are focused on in that section are carpet squares, compositing, and recycled/reused materials.



The last and final section is WATER. This section of the book will tell you about water and how conserving it will help you... a tot. From information about local waterless urinals to out the front door, past the trees, to information about wetlands and their impact on the earth and life in the future.

So please, read and enjoy this book. Please remember to enjoy the cartcons and pictures throughout the book as well.







## Epic Wind

Ever wonder where our electricity comes from? In our area, we are probably gatting prover information all inclusions analyze, but non-incrementable notations. Non-inareable provident and the second second second second second second second second array sources get harder to find, the proces go up, meaning more aspensive energy. Sources get harder to find, the proces go up, meaning more aspensive energy, sources and the second transfer to a studiem to source with blacket lates 32 directly, When the word turbine generate a electricity, just the coal and nuclear plants, minus emissions. Therefore, will prove the interesting the second second second second second second turbine generate a electricity, just the coal and nuclear plants, minus emissions. Therefore, will prove in interesting the second and nuclear plants, minus emissions. Therefore, will prove in interesting the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second second second second second second second second turbines generates and the second sec

 A single, two-megawatt turbine can power one-hundred homes for an entire year, and costs about \$3 million to install.

References:

do the green

· WWW.6105.020

· www.discovery.com

www.epa.gov/greenbuilding/pubs/components.htm

· www.calvecycle.ce.gov/GreenBuilding/Basic.htm

# The energy crisis will be ...

..gone with the wind! Germany gets over 20% of its electricity from wind.

#### KEYDREN & DANIEL

## The Sun Will Eat Your Electricity Bil

Solar panels are very efficient in saving energy. Solar panels absorb the sup's energy using photovoltaic cells and turn it into electricity. Photovoltaic cells use photons from the sun's rays to convert them into electricity. Solar papels are green because they don't release any carbon dioxide (CO ) into the atmosphere, CO, is had because it traps heat in the atmosphere and makes Earth hotter. That causes the glaciers to melt and raises the sea level. Another way solar panels are green is that they are renewable. That means they can't run out and can be used over and over. Solar papels are placed on empty platforms like roofs. that way they are directly facing the sun. We should have solar panels hecause every hour the sun delivers as much energy as all of humanity uses in a year. The total energy Earth receives in 20 days from the sun's light is equal to all of the total reserves of coal, oil, and natural gas,



Solar panels cost from \$1.64
to \$4.30 per watt

· Solar panels save the average person \$50 a month on his/her electricity bill

References: www.sunelec.com, www.science.howstullworks.com, www.edi.com, www.solar.callinder.com, www.027ws.com

## Soak Up The Sun Solar panels save money, reduce electricity bills .

#### DAVID & MUSTAFA

## Within Our Earth

at the green with

The word geothermal is a combination of two Greek words "geo" and "thermos," so geothermal literally means heat from the ground. The way you get geothermal energy is to dig into the ground and place water pines in the well you construct so you can absorb warmth from Earth. There are a few ways to get heat from within Earth, like doing separate methods for different techniques, and geothermal energy can save you over \$60 per month. In the winter, one way to get warmth is to insert water pipes into the underwater well and transfer the heat through the pipes to the room and other pipes above. In the summer, the process is flipped and a pon-dangerous fluid removes heat from the building and transfers it to the relatively cooler ground in order to cool the building. Heat pumps for commercial buildings are usually \$5000-10.000 and can last up to 22 years, so if you take the time to do the calculations you will see you could save \$60 a month for 22 years, nearly \$16,000 on your \$5000-10,000 investment! Geothermal is a very green energy producer because it's a renewable energy resource that can never run out and does not emit CO, into the air when in use since the burning of fossil fuels is not involved. This should be used in our new school because it saves a lot of money over time since you don't nay monthly, it's eco-friendly, and it can provide 100% of heating and cooling when in use. Additional Fact:

 Geothermal energy use has very low emissions of greenhouse gases about 3% of the carbon dioxide emissions of a fossil fuel power station.

References: www.ucuss.org, www.els.doe.gov, www.geothermal-heat-pump-resource.org



Digging for gold is finally clean

## **Big Windows Save Energy**

Big windows use natural light from the sun. It is better beause you don't need to use striftial light. Also, natural light makes students more confortable and they can focus better. If you have big windows, the light will tahlne. Here is something that is good: with new technology (double pare windows), when the sun comes in the big window the that appet tapped outside by gas in the window, meaning that the room stays cools go indows with they ou sever energy and keep you from westing more.

Additional Fact:

 Using daylight instead of artificial light can save between 30-45 percent on your electricity bill.

Ratarancas

http://www.sidwell.edu/middle\_school/ms-green-building/index.espx

· Sips.org/content/green-building

· Greenbuildingadvisor.com

Z do the green

# **Big windows**

Using daylight instead of artificial light can save between 30-45 percent on your electricity bill.



## Looking Up Is So Bright

In our new building, CCPCS should install skylights, Skylights are windows in the ceiling to bring in natural light. There are three different types of skylights CCPCS can install. Ventilating skylights bring extra light and air into a room. Fixed skylights are just for natural light to come in. Lastly tubular, the newest skylights, have a tube for light to travel through that brings in a lot of light. Artificial lights are wasting energy but skylights don't waste energy because they use natural light from the sun to light a room. Skylights make the room brighter than artificial lights. It saves you money on the electricity bill. You would be amazed by how much the electricity bill goes down, 26% of a school's energy bill goes toward artificial lighting, so if you use natural light in the classroom instead, you can save a lot of money. Can you imagine how much we could save on the school? Well, keep thinking! Natural light is FREE and a RENEWARLE source. If skylights cover most of the school's roof area, we can reduce the building's CO, emissions by almost 50% during daylight hours. By installing skylights, our school is helping decrease the enhanced greenhouse effect by putting less carbon into the atmosphere. Less carbon in the atmosphere can decrease global warming. Installing skylights and green features is making an environmental change for our school, community and the world

Facts:

The glass on skylights has low emissivity to keep UV rays out People who studied natural light say it helps people be more alert, accurate, and productive

#### References:

to the green

- www.ehow.com
- www.piskylight.com
- www.articlesbase.con
- . "Skylights Save Energy" by Bill Hawker, www.roi-online.org/interface/2006-03-hawker.pdf
- U.S Energy Information Administration

People who studied natural light say it helps people be more alert, accurate; and productive

Be

\_ight!

#### Be Energy Efficient and Open Your Window

We break opening your windows can save money and be energy efficient Windows and the sense of the sense with the windows should be closed when ACC const and you will feel the breaks. We think it is windows should be closed when ACC const on to axive money and energy. They are also green because you don't have to do and a break and the close prove the your have a break of the sense of the with detectivity. It use Bidwell Friends School as an example because they are energy with detectivity. It use Bidwell Friends School as an example because they are energy with detectivity.

 A window is one of the best green things in the house because when you look at your bill, it doesn't say anything about opening your window because it is free. Be green and stop using your A/C. Use your window!.

References:

2 to the green white

www.sidwell.edu/middle\_school/ms-green-building/index.aspx, www.Sustaince.org, www.Ase.org/efficiencynews/somebody-open-window

# The fresh air is blowing your bill away

Opening your windows and turning off the a/c saves energy and doesn't waste electricity.

#### BRANDY

### Energy Star Certified Double Pane Windows Circulation Throughout the Nation

Energy Star certified windows will have you look at your old windows and say "Oh please." This element is as green as can be and can save you a lot of money. It will cut your heating and air conditioning bills in half. An Energy Star certified window consists of two glass panels set in a frame. The glass is separated by a gap about 1/2 to % inches wide. The gap is filled with non-toxic gases such as argon. The argon gas provides insulation



through the window that makes I cooler in the room. It keeps the space cool inide when it is war mould and vice versa. The cost of an arguin window is about \$300-\$200 and \$200 and \$2

In an average-size public high school building, with double-pane windows you
can save about \$8,500 a month on heating and cooling bills.

References: www.Greenbuildingtalk.com www.Energystar.gov www.wisegeek.com



a the green the

In an average-size public high school building, with double-pane windows you can save about \$8,500 a month on heating and cooling bills.



Double pane now, or painful energy costs later



## The Natural Slant of Sunlight

Wry use articla Lights when the sun is already on 70 cur element is a latted collings. A started entity is acately a regular caning but it has a sime which allows you to colling is to use natural lighting to you don't have to use artificial lights the time and rates you already the light of the you way useful for when there is a sumy of According to a report by the National Casten for Education Blattines. 7% of the coll (GNS) going towards lightings. It also states that America's ACT schools will pand B billion on namual amergy oral, a colt that is a scored only to salaries and a structure of the school of the school of the school of the school of billion on namual amergy oral, a colt that is a scored only to salaries and acceeds that the oren concept frictenest light bulks.

Additional Fact:

· According to research, people also perform better under natural lighting.

References:

http://www.savethebuibs.org/schools.html

http://www.baveineouso.cog/con/best-contracting-biog/bid/53062/Daylighting-Save-energy-and-increst#" productivity-part-1-ol-2

## A slanted ceiling is like a math alligator they both eat the bigger number.

## Sensor Lights Turn Off the Lights!

2 do the green fring

O you bhink your electric bill is too high? Sensor lights can axey you money and eneryoi Sensor lights detert molion. When motion is detected the lights will automatically turn on. When motion is not detected the lights turn cfl. These lights help axe energy you sing less prover, incandescent lights, or normal flight, waste energy. If normal money in your pockets. Saved energy equals more money in your pockets. Churching? Additione Fact

 To install sensor lights, it will cost between \$30-250, but they will save energy and will save the school lots of money!

References: www.planetgreen.discovery.com/home-garden/save-energy-motion-lights.html

# SENSOR LIGHTS

To install sensor lights, it will cost between \$30-250, but they will save energy and will save the school lots of money!

## **Be Bright!**

a the green fring

Compact Drosesent light bulks (CPLs) are efficient, saving energy and money aliae Artificial lighting accust for close to 500 spectre of the average home's electric bill. Energy Bits qualified CPLs use to 0.75% percent for the average home's electric bill. Energy Bits qualified CPLs use to 0.75% percent for the average home's electric bill activation of the average of the average of the average home's electric bill quick return on the investment. Compact Investent light bulks are the best lights to have in our school next year because we won't spend very much movey on them, use Additional Fact.

 CFL bulbs can save you more than \$140 dollars over the lifetime of the bulb References:

www.energystar.gov - "Frequently Asked Questions: Information on Compact Fluorescent Light bulbs"

## CFL Lights. A <mark>BRIGHT</mark> Idea,

CFL save lots of money over the long run

## White is the New Green

If you want an idea about helping the school go green and teeling refreshed, then been approximately a strength a strength and the modes an entry fails or to be strength and the strength and the school go and the school strength and extends that the building and Earth. A while nord works when the sum a row are going the school and the school school and the colored nords it will save energy and money in the future. For example, two families that much air constraining the color building.

Additional Fact:

- ·White roofs create energy savings by cutting the cooling costs.
- .It costs only 15% more than a dark roof to build a white roof.

References:

- www.csmonitar.com/Innovation/Responsible-Tech/2008/1003/how-white-roofs-shine-bright-green
- http://www.nytimes.com/2009/07/30/science/earth/30degrees.html

do the green thing



## Our Green Can Make Our Earth Clean

Do you like the throught of having a cool full of Howers, plants, or hereby This is called agreen root that is accurately used patient of Howers, Agreen root that is any ender only the the automation of the second of the second of the second of the second of the the water so that it renoves pollutants from going in the street. Green roots reador that adoreging and roots. These plants can be added to the second of the second of the values of the second of the second of the second of the second of the units black tar roots. These roots are very perity and well put together. Howe that in the second of the milles of the second of the second of the second of the second of the milles of the conditioned as a community service for the high school turberlies in the second the second of the

Installing a green roof can cost \$15-\$20 per square foot.

 Installing a green roof with repellent/waterproof membranes may cost \$10-\$24 per square foot.

References

1. http://signeenroofs.org/index.php/about-green-roofs/green-roofs-faq 2. http://signeen.edu/midgle\_school/ms-green-building/index.aspx 3. www.stormwateroenfer.net

2 on the green thing

## "Other roofs will be green with ENVY!"

Green roofs reduce runoff and they prevent dirty water from going into our local rivers.




### Clean Shoes = Healthy Air

Do you like to breathe? I hope so! Well, did you know that having metal grates will make the air healthier to breatha? Metal grates, also known as walk-off mats, are made to clean the gunk off our shoes. These grates are green and long lasting. We should definitely install metal grates because they keep the air healthy and our shoes and floors clean. They keep the air clean because they clean the water/mud/dirt off our shoes. Most of these things (mud and dirt in particular) turn into dust, lowering the air quality. Having dirt in the air is bad, especially for people with asthma. So, installing metal grates will improve the air guality, making students with asthma breathe with confidence! with that being said, metal grates will really benefit everyone. It's a good investment because it only costs a little over \$80 to buy/install. Another way that this is helpful is that with cleaner floors we require less cleaning products to clean the floors. That will definitely keep more money in our pockets! Another thing that helps us benefit is that metal grates don't contain VOCs like most carpets and rugs. These compounds evaporate easily at room temperature and often have a stinky smell. They can come from many products, such as office equipment, adhesives, carpeting, upholstery, paints, solvents, and cleaning products. Metal grates are helping us with having to use less cleaning products, which makes us have less VOCs. And all you have to do to keep a metal grate working is to clean the top everyday and underneath it monthly.

Fun fact:

· You can even order a metal grate made out of recycled metall

#### References:

- http://www.sidwell.edu/middle\_school/ms-green-building/index.aspx
- . "The Indoor Air We Breathe," US Department of Health and Human Services (www.dhha.gov)

# Step inside; the air is grate!

Adding metal grates to your building will improve your air quality.

#### **Painting Your Room with Cancer**

Ever get that "new paint (pol" emel? And then, later in the year, in the molder of class you get a random branches that classes our comework "Voice can void all of that Voi that an advertised that the second of the second second second second second second that an advertisement for paint company, second second second second second second building. Researchers have found that thick of your time is specification of the second s

 Low-VOC paints last up to 15 years, and the low-VOC exterior paints last somewhere around 10-15 years.

Relerances

www.treehupger.com

· www.practicalanvironmentalist.com

· www.epa.gov/lag/voc.html

# SMELLS LIKE DEATH

VOC paint us

Low VOC paint

#### **Natural Ventilation**

Solar chimneys are a natural way to provide ventilation to your home or building. An average of 77% of people in an average building are satisfied with having solar chimneys because they provide better natural ventilation. Only 50% of people in an average building are satisfied with mechanical ventilation like air conditioners (ACs). A solar chimney consists of a vertical shaft that is usually painted black to absorb heat. The sun's rays heat up the chimney and after it is heated, hot air is released. The chimney absorbs the heat from your house or building and releases it, too, Then, cool air comes inside from your building's window to fill the space. The bottom of the chimney is used to ventilate your home or building. A solar chimney can be up to 6 to 12 feet deep. A solar chimney is energy efficient; it uses 70% less energy than any mechanical ventilation device. A solar chimney benefits your home or building because it reduces consumption of electricity or gas used for an average ventilation device. Your bills will become lower than how they usually come with using mechanical ventilation. Solar chimneys do not emit CO, since it is not dependent on oil, gas, or electricity, therefore helps the environment. A solar chimney costs a little more than an average building, but it's worth it. The ventilation provided by the solar chimney is better air for you to breathe.

Facts:

- · Thermal chimneys are not prone to frequent breakdowns.
- · During the day it makes cooler air than nighttime.
- · Annual energy costs are much lower with using a solar chimney.

#### References:

4 do the preserve

- · www.solarinnavations.com
- · www.doityourself.com
- · www.math.purdue.edu
- www.sidweil.edu/middle\_school/ins-green-building/index.aspx

### With Solar Chimneys You'll Have A Breeze Of Money Refreshing Your Home!

Solar chimneys are a way of natural ventilation!

### Revenge of the CO<sub>2</sub>!

"On no, here's an elephant in the cost" That's not an elephant you're feeling, hat's the tase of cabro doublick. We need crysten in two, as why and a not building hold to the same of cabro doublick. We need crysten in two, as why and a set of the cost of the CO, monitors are very small and don't take up much papes. They operate most if feedboys in legs areasing years, including grantasims, active during the technol species of the same of the same structure in the technol species of the same structure in the same structure in the same structure is the same structure in the same structure is the same structure in the same structure is same structure

Fun facts:

· CO, monitors only cost \$190 to install.

. The increase of CO, is causing global warming.

References

http://www.sidwell.edu/middleschool/me-green-building/index.aspx

· www.universe.com/70974/what-is-causing-weather-extreme-in-2010/

www.google.com/product/catalog?h//cd2monitor

do the green Thin







# MATERIALS



to The green



### A Reason for Leftovers

There is something new in town and it is on sale, the three-for-one earth saver for the whole world to know: COMPOSTI Compost is good for our disposal system and is useful toward nature. It works by taking organic matter and breaking it down into useful soil made for plants. Its purpose is to decrease the amount of garbage in the landfills. Seventeen percent of what ones in landfills is compostable, and by composting you extend the life of landfill space. Made up mostly of food waste, this decomposing ofganic matter (in the landfill) produces something called methane, which is more harm ful than carbon dioxide and contributes to global warming. Compost helps this problem by eliminating methane production. This should be in our school because it will teach and inspire us students about nature and organic elements. We might be able to use the organic soil (after composting) for our garden! There are two companies in DC that have compost businesses that pick up your foodwaste and compost it for you The cafeteria can have a "compost bin" where we put our leftover scraps. This would be great for our school.

Additional Fact

. The use of compost can reduce the need for fertilizers for vegetable crops by 33.36%

· www.compositosb.com

http://www.cawrecycles.org/issues/pho/compost

http://www.inc.com/magazine/20110501/ecclai-entrepreneure-how-ecoscraps-turns-trash-inde-treasure

## A REASON FOR LEFTOVERS !

Composting is an easy way to reduce the amount of garbage you send to the landfills. It also creates good soil for planting.

### Reuse, Reduce, or Recycle? We say REUSE.

8

S do the green wing

There's a reason why "reuse" goes first, and in time I will tell you why. Crumbling down chipping off, falling apart buildings are usually thought of as trash, useless garbage, but are they really? A new way to reuse and reduce all at the same time has been discovered. By taking old pieces of "useless" buildings you will be able to dramatically reduce the 170 million tons of annual construction waste going to the landfills. For example, the dry wall from an old building can be taken through a process that can be referred to as rebirthing of the material. After that process you have basically made the material brand new and as sturdy and strong as if it really were fresh out the oven. This process of "rebirthing" of the material can be done with materials such us cement. wood, tile, cardboard, but the easiest and most money saving way is to simply reuse tires as playground turf and coal ash to improve concrete. All of those things that out school needs are just lying there in landfill. Reusing goes first because it is essential to keep as much of our waste out of landfills making your old product into something useful again is essential to going green. So, if you are going green, should you first reuse, recycle, or reduce? We say reuse! Euo Eact:

 Salvaging old building material saves money by taking out the middle because you no longer need the big ships to ship in your product nor the people to act<sup>iu</sup> ally get the material to make your product since you already have it right there in your local landfill.

References: http://www.epa.gov/greenhomes/smarterMaterialchoices.htm

By taking old pieces of "useless" buildings you will be able to dramatically reduce the 170 million tons of annual construction waste going to the landfills.

ne man's trash.

#### NOEMI & CARLA

#### A Different Way to Make Carpets

Our product design is carpet likes. They are made time recycled there. Carpet squares are ord-readly carpet likes. Regular carpet don't have squares that can come it is carpet equares. They cells be designed on the squares areas and regularing the entire carpet. If you have carpet liques regular carpet likes are started and track carpet liques have been used to be applied as areas and regularing the entire carpet. If you have carpet liques regular carpet lines are started and the scheme started lines are started and rescheme started lines are started and anyoing facility only carbo line and anyoing facility only carbo lines design to create baseful forming. Carpet lines are easily to have at homs. They call lises than an entire carpet. They billing points of Phylic Charter's Scheme you below done within carpet carpet. They billing points of Phylic Charter's Scheme you below done withing carpet squares.

Additional fact: Other than diapers, carpeting has the most waste filling our limited space in landfills.

Reference: http://www.ehow.com/how-does\_4822397\_interiocking-carpet-tile-work.html http://www.carpettilewarehouse.com/about-carpet-tiles/







Carpet squares are affordable to buy, save you MONEY, and they are easy to remove.

# Square your savings!!!









#### PABLO & KAYLA

#### Don't Leave Your Water Hanging!

Here you were rendered how much a water facet water? Benor sites automatically you much and a start water and a start facet water facet and a start of the start you much and a start water and the start of the start of the start of the energy. These sinks are water by turning of when they are not needed. The result is start waterwater and a she are water with the rout calculation. They also eliminate its is start and and a start of the start of the start of the start of the tart of the start they are a green feature because of teas water wated. Benor sites are baland calculation of the start behavior.

· Water conservation is key as some models of sinks use 1.5 gallons per min-

ute.

References

http://www.greenspacencr.org/building/pros/how\_b/alements\_b/water.html

http://www.ehow.com/way\_5138598\_water-saving-lips-school.html

#### **Every Drop Counts**

Did you, hence that to effort writer rescales values range by 500°T. These to effort writes already range of the provide the strategy range of the provide the strategy range of the strategy range o

"As children of a culture born in a water-rich environment, we have never really learned how important water is to us. We understand it, but we do not respect it". -WILLIAM ASHWORTH, Nor Any Drop to Drink, 1982

Additional fact:

 Faucets account for more than 15% of indoor household usage and more than one trillor gallons of water across the United States each year.

#### References:

http://www.setteduperstanduserstanduperstanduserstanduperstanduser



### Don't Flush Your Money Away

Every time you use the bathroom do you count how much water you've wasted? Don't you know that an average typical American person wastes 20.1 gallons of water just by flushing the toilet? That is a lot of water to waste, but there is a much more officient way to use the toilet. The element I'm talking about is called a dual flush toilet. It works by using a full flush to flush down solid waste and a half flush to flush down liquid waste. It works by having two buttons, one for solid and one for liquid waste. so you won't over flush and waste water. By using this method it can use up to 67% less water than a regular horing toilet. It can also save an average household that switches to a dual flush toilet 4,000 gallons of water a year and hundreds of dollars on your bills. It can be very affordable for people on a low budget, as you can install a dual flush toilet kit for as low as \$35 on your regular standard toilet. Also it fits in with people whose life is always busy because the dual flush toilet requires less maintenance. Overall the purpose is to decrease and save water by using less of it and to decrease the amount of droughts in the world. If you're looking for a toilet that can save you money and can save you water, and if you want to go GREEN, this is the toilet you need to get.

 When it comes to the cost of a dual flush toilet it can cost up to \$175.00 for an average dual flush toilet at Home Depot. If you want to go fancy and get a name brand dual flush toilet ic can be between the prince range of \$250-1000.

Relarences:

2 do the green

http://www.homedapol.com http://home.howstuffworks.com/dual-flush-tollet.htm

### **Don't Flush Away Your Money!**

Switch to a new dual flush toilet and you can save up to 4,000 gallons of water every year and 67% of water in your household

#### No Flush Included!

A waterless urinal will always beat a normal traditional toilet, any day or any time. It might cost a lot, between \$250-\$500 dollars for one unit, but it is still worth every penny and it will pay for itself after two years. A traditional urinal uses anywhere from one to three gallops per flush, consuming up to 40,000 gallops of water annually. And every 1000 gallons can cost from \$7-\$25. But the waterless urinal is a green product so it doesn't use flushes and that's better for nature, your city, and your wallet. The waterless urinel is a green product because it doesn't waste water, because wasting water is bad and water is important for the environment. The waterless urinal also has good features. It's clean because it keeps water from splashing on walls and forms seals against odors. Traditional flush urinals often run into maintenance woes. Valves, for example, get iammed. This is how a waterless urinal works. Waterless urinals USP gravity to draw urine toward the drain through a trap. A trap allows urine to pass but makes a seal against odors. Waterless urinals don't use valves. A valve is a device controlling the passage of fluid though a pipe or duct. These are the reasons why waterless urinals will beat traditional urinals any day. By getting a waterless urinal installed you are saving water, money, the environment, and world. Oh, one last thing these urinals only take one day to install.

Additional information:

- · Waterless urinals don't have a flush handle.
- · Waterless urinals save 45,000 gallons of water every year.
- . There are 8 million urinals installed in the U.S alone with 100 million people
  - who use them.

Reference:

- · Waterlessco.wordpress.com/2008/08/28/just-the-facts-mam-on-waterless-urinals/
- www.plumbinghelp.ca/waterless-urinal.php

& the green fring

## The Number 1 solution!

A waterless urinal uses no water so you don't waste any fresh water and you also save money.

### Flowers Want Rain, Not Pain

No more water bills. I say that because people compilin about bills all the time, but he biggest compiliant of all is about the water bills. We have a way to not use fauce house when it rains. Bain barries are containers that catch water that runs of the root. They are not any structure structure and a solution of the root. They are not any structure structure and a solution water that runs of the root. They are not any structure structure and a solution and the model of the plattic or nood. They's green because when it rains, the water goes into the rain barand gudening. They are the structure is a solution of the structure structure and gudening. There are not any structure in the structure structure is and rainwater on the other hand is free. Also it will help us money-wise, meaning lower water bills, and may even making a guden or two.

 Rain water is naturally "soft" and devoid of minerals, chlorine, and other chemicals found in city water.

References:

S do The groon A

· Systeinable/andscaping.com

- Howstytheorks.com
- · Bridgingthegap.org
- Arlingtonva.us

Arborefum.umn.edu

- Sunnydeyrainbarrels.com
- Lid-stromwater.net

# FLOWERS WANT RAIN, NOT PAIN

Rain water is naturally "soft" and devoid of minerals, chlorine, and other chemicals found in city water.

#### Save Water, Save Life

Guters are like channels that let water down when the root is flooded with rainwater. The water loops into the signer and then leads the water rinks a port, instead of being run-of-, cathing transl, taking its for horner, cosame, and then litting poor first 16 that means 1 could be reused for things litts watering and, fulling first not circlassible, they allow allow the routing gathern? Wind, first, we should instead of larving on the hose, they allow show how to use a precious resource responsibly to maile a difference in our environment.

Gutters can save about 30 to 50% on a house's water bill. It could cost between \$2600 and
\$5000, including installation cost, depending on the size of the tank.

References: http://www.savetherain.info/media-center/tainwater-harvesting-faqs.aspx http://www.roofsil.com. http://www.harvesthilo.com/taingutters.shim/

2 to he greet hing

#### Gutter to pond is like water going through a Brita filter!

Gutters can save about 30 to 50%

### Stop Running, Start Cleaning

Wellands aver 1 just plants and water. They are giant filters because they clean water isselinks a positificar, the way a welland clean water is very simple. At the wetter posbings, the height isseling the second water is clean it goes through the building for the tolets and urinate. By doing this it water is clean it goes through the building for the tolets and urinate. By doing this it water is clean it goes through the building for the tolets and urinate. By doing this it water is clean it goes through the building for the tolets and urinate. By doing this it water is clean it goes through the building for the tolets and urinate. By doing this it building building the building for the tolets are in this diverged are under the fload control, and provide hatchery nursers areas for this that humans eat. Wellands also use lass avery to process water.

Additional Facts:

. 1 out of 5 kids worldwide do NOT have access to clean water.

#### References:

- planetoreen.discovery.com
- sideell.edu
- preanapace.com
- · wellends.org
- · water.epa.gov
- · wetlandswatch.org

a the green of

#### NO WETLANDS

do NOT have access to clean water

WETLANDS

# Filtered water











WOW! Thanks! Unite dezelina now I know no ream because i'll t it because one day I went it chan have clean work Starting with Now it's UP you to help us yon C ..... the world 1010 change to become water friends One person at

73

# This book is dedicated to...

□ Earth. You are our home and we ARE listening. We will take more care of you. □ Those who don't know what is happening and people who do know but won't change. □ To the students of CCPCS because there are some people who aren't doing things that are green or they don't know what is happening to our planet.

We would like to thank the following people:

D Mrs. Byrd and the CCPCS Board for taking our requests seriously.

D Lucy Labson from DC Public Library for providing us with funding to create our project.

D Everyone and anyone who is making even the smallest change to help Earth stay healthy and global warming free.

D Ms.Graves, for helping us so much in everything. I think you deserve something in your name. Enjoy this book, Ms. Graves.

D Mr. Cuevas...one man's trash is another man's art.

do the green

D Ms. Patel, Ms. Zika, and Mr. Massey for each helping with the book in a way.

C The National Building Museum for teaching us how to make green buildings

D Tour guides from Sidewell School for showing us what things we can use to go green and save energy.

D Ms. Riggen for going green, helping people go green, starting this book, working really hard on it, and doing a lot in this expedition. Without her none of this would be possible.

#### Capital City Public Charter School

Green Building Expedition: Capital City's innovative learning expeditions allow us to teach content and skills through the lens of compelling topics so our students learn in the context of the community and the world in which they live. The Green Building expedition educated 7th and 8th grade students about energy, electricity, and natural resource consumption. Under the guidance of an interdisciplinary team of teachers (science, humanities, math, and art) fifty-two students learned about smart energy use and recycling, using project-based learning to bring required science curriculum and standards to life. Through partnerships with the Alliance to Save Energy and the U.S. Green Building Council, as well as input from a green building expert, Capital City's students explored the problem of overconsumption and developed solutions to illustrate their knowledge of energy-efficient, renewable energy alternatives. This seven-month expedition, culminated with student research, writing and production of the Green Building Book, which was presented to our Board of Trustees in June of 2011. The students' book includes energy efficiency recommendations for Capital City, which we will work to incorporate as we plan the renovation of our new building, to be occupied in the Fall of 2012. Student authors have met with architects, parents, and school leaders for "sustainability charrettes" to participate in the planning process for the new facility.

Mission: Capital City enables a diverse group of students to meet high expectations, develop creativity, critical thinking, and problem-solving skills; achieve deep understanding of complex subjects; and acquire a love of learning along with a storg asnes of community and character. We will graduate young adults who are self-directed, intellectually engaged, and possess a commitment to personal and civic responsibility.

Approach: Capital City students complete a rigorous academic program that emphasizes form integratement and collaborative learning within an inclusion decomsuccess in closing the achievement gap, including our low student-statement influential integration and the student statement and the student statement to inform diterentiated instruction. Our emphasis on social cumuluum creates studies and the student statement gap, including our low student-statement instruction, results in increased student engagement. Capital City's innovative appocach lossing the unique program based on nationally recognized declarations.

Student Body: Capital City serves grades Pre-K through 12. Our students come from nearly every zip code in the city and represent a broad range of ethnic and socioeconomic backgrounds.

do the green hind

www.ccpcs.org